Drawar 600
Farmington, New Mexicd 87499-060C

October 22, 1981

supron Energy Coxporation

The Lakes at Bent Tree

17400 ballas Parkway, Sulte 210
Dallas, Texas 75152

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is your Application for Permit to Drill (APD) well No. "P" 3A Jicarilla,
HENSEY, sec. 27, T. 26 N., R. 4 %., Rio Arriba County, Lew Mexico, lease
Jicarilla Apache Contract 107. The subject APD is hersby rescinded and returned
duwe to drilling operations not being commenced within one year of the approval
cate.

You are required to request surface rashabilitation instructicona from this
office if construction activities coccurred on the referenced drill site.

Sincerely yours,
DEAN H ELLIOTT

FC”John L. Reller
Acting District Oil and Gas Supervisor
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